
POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM  
 
 
 

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care   Date:  June 13, 2024 
 Policy Manual 
 
From: Gloria Moore   
 CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator 
 
Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates             

 
              
 
Listed below are the updated policies for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility 
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the 
manual. 
Policy 
Number 

Policy Name Primary change 

F-47.1 Therapeutic Diets and Food Allergies   III. Ordering Therapeutic Diets – 
The sentence regarding supper and 
bedtime snacks being consumed was 
deleted.  

 Electronic medical record was 
changed to electronic health record. 

 Page 2 IV. Ordering Snacks.  
Deleted the following sentence. The 
above listed therapeutic diets may be 
ordered with a bedtime snack, when 
medically indicated. 

 Extensive wording was added 
regarding bedtime snacks, insulin 
dependent diabetics and hypercaloric 
diets.  

 VI. Food Allergies a sentence was 
added regarding reports of food 
allergies should be referred for 
allergy testing when clinically 
indicated.   

 Page 3 at the top of the page Dairy 
products and pork were deleted.  

 


